Grant, Lakisha

From: Marvin Woll ;

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Marvin Woll

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Marvin Woll

Email

miwoll@nc.rr.com

Docket

E-100 Sub190

Message

We must not allow Duke to continue to use fossil fuels! It is time we used more solar and wind power!
The future of our country and planet depend on us using more renewable energy now and not five years

from now. Our children and future generations are counting on you doing the right thing and we must not
let them down!
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Grant, Lakisha

From: Sue-Anne Solem

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:45 PM

To: . Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Sue-Anne Solem

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Sue-Anne Solem

Email

beauxzoel@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

[ agree with NC WARN's proposal of “Sharing Solar,” under which all Duke Energy’s customers can share
in the costs and benefits of clean energy much like we currently pay for polluting power plants — through

the electric rate system. Scores of organizations and businesses already support the proposal. In this
climate emergency, we need immediate and workable changes.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 02 2024



Grant, Lakisha

From: Virgene Link-New!

Sent: Manday, July 1, 2024 5:.06 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Virgene Link-New

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Virgene Link-New

Email

linkerwan@yahoo.com

Docket

Docket: E-100 Sub 190

Message

To Whom It Concerns: It’s well-accepted that utility-scale solar power (solar farms) is now less
expensive than new gas- or nuclear-fueled power plants. New solar-plus-storage is becoming even
cheaper and more reliable. “[Distributed Generation] resources, specifically rooftop and parking lot solar
plus battery storage, reduces or eliminates the need for new, high-cost transmission capacity to deliver
remote utility-scale solar power {pg. 35).” “Distributed solar and battery storage [e.g. on roofs, parking
areas, vacant land] can be scaled up rapidly, is fully proven, has a short lead time, and provides

maximum resiliency in extreme weather conditions (pg. 33).” NC has excellent solar installers to meet
the challenge. Thank you.
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Grant, Lakisha

From: . Kristina Heiks

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 5:23 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Kristina Heiks

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Kristina Heiks

Email

kheiks@yahoo.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Méssage

For years and years and years Duke Energy has engaged in abusive and polluting policy. Itis no longer

1950 and time for Duke to consider the repercussions of their practices. Stop the reliance on fossil fuels.
Time to move on!
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Grant, Lakisha

i

. From: Robert Moore
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 5:38 PM
To: Statements
Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Robert Moore

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

Robert Moore

Email

20daisy09@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

Please stop helping Duke. No fracking gas power plants roof top solar and offshore wind only Thank You

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 02 2024



Grant, Lakisha

s |
From: Karen Qles
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 5:53 PM
To: Statements
Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Karen Oles

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Karen Oles

Email

karen.oles@yahoo.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

| stand with NC Warn in their effort to block Duke Energy's senseless, self-interested and mean-spirited
efforts to delay and impede rational plans to move our region toward clean energy. Local solar panels
and battery storage can more economically and safely meet the needs of the people of this state in a
timely manner as compared to Duke's dirty and unproven plans. You are supposed to control Duke. Duke

is not supposed to control the NC Utilities Commission. Do your job. Do not abrogate your
responsibilities.
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Grant, Lakisha

From: Davis Diggs

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 6:22 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Davis Diggs

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Davis Diggs

Email

ddiggs@carolina.rr.com

Docket

N/A

Message

Duke Energy Power Failures. We have experienced six power failures in the last 2 months at the following

address. 10311 Sycamore Road Norwood, NC 28128 It is totally unacceptable for Duke Energy to fail in
its core mission to the citizens of NC. What can the NC Utilities Commission do about this?

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 02 2024



Grant, Lakisha

From: C.William Davis

Sent: Monday, july 1, 2024 4:30 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by C. William Davis

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

C. William Davis
Email
cwmdavis@gmail.com
Docket

E-100 Sub 180
Message

Duke Energy keeps requesting rate increases to cover the costs of installing additional, fossil-fuel based
generation capacity, while at the same time working to diminish and eliminate net-metering and other
assistance for residential solar power generation. They are acting as though spewing carbon dioxide into
our atmosphere has no consequences -- maybe they don't realize that right now -- IT IS UNUSUALLY HOT
OUTSIDE! This strategy could be judged favorable in light of the approximately 3-fold higher costs for
solar panel installation in residential versus utility scale settings -- if they were inclined to install the
requisite solar farms with battery storage. However, Duke Energy could also request rate increases to
help offset the costs to residential retail customers for solar panel installations on their property. NC
Warn's proposed Sharing Solar program would do just that, and Duke Energy should jump at the
opportunity to take advantage of their program.

OFFICIAL COPY
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Grant, Lakisha

From: Kelsey Worsham

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:14 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Kelsey Worsham

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Kelsey Worsham

Email
kelseyworsham@gmail.com
Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

As a North Carolinian, | demand a rapid and large expansion of local solar-plus-storage.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 02 2024



Grant, Lakisha

From: South Lumberton Development Association Inc

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:05 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by South Lumberton Development Association Inc

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

South Lumberton Development Association Inc
Email

sldaasso1995@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

Sharing Solar under which all Duke Energy’s customers can share in the costs and benefits of clean
energy.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 02 2024



Grant, Lakisha X
“

From: Beth Henry

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:56 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Beth Henry

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Beth Henry

Email

bethhenryS54@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sun 190

Message

I have read many comments submitted by capable and well- informed intervenors. It’s clear that Duke
rigs all the calculations and projections in favor of more big power plants that will have to be closed

before the end of their useful lives. Please require a less risky approach — solar plus storage. The climate
crisis demands it.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 02 2024



Grant, Lakisha

. . _______________________________________________________________________________________________
|

From: Robert F Weickert:

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:55 PM

To: . Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Robert F Weickert

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Robert F Weickert

Email

bob_weickert@mindspring.com

Docket

E-100, Sub 190

Message

Duke Energy has slow-walked a transition to clean energy for years despite their advertising touting their
"smart" energy. Their plans do not move NC toward a serious reduction of fossil fuel usage and do leave
the same vulnerabilities for their customers, esp. in eastern NC. Isn't it time to try a different path, a

serious usage of solar plus battery with financing via customer rates? Please don't give Duke Energy
another pass.

OFFICIAL COPY
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Grant, Lakisha
‘*

From: Sarah St.Cyr

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:54 PM

To: Statements

Subject: » Statement of Position Submitted by Sarah St. Cyr

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Sarah St. Cyr

Email

sarahstcyr@aol.com

Docket

E 100 Sub 190

Message

Please STOP Duke from their reckless, costly, and environmentally dangerous energy plan. What we do

now determines the future! STOP Duke Power’s greed and arrogant indifference. Help Solar Power NOW!
Sincerely, Sarah St. Cyr

OFFICIAL COPY
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Grant, Lakisha
“

From: Helen Fisher

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Helen Fisher

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Helen Fisher

Email

hmfisherd16@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

state regulators need to stop helping Duke block genuine solutions. They cannot be permitted to take

advantage of people who have no choices for energy. Aren’t monopolies against the law? Docket: E-100
Sub 190

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 02 2024





